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Dear Dr. Asmussen:

We have reviewed _ the request in your letter dated October 11, 1990, and have
determined that granting your request will not adversely affect the common
defense and security, nor the public health and safety, and is otherwise in,

the public interest.

Accordingly, we are issuing a temporary license condition, effective
.immediately, to Safeguards Amendment SG-1 to your License No. SNM-696
to read as follows:

TC(MC&A)-2 Notwithstandingtherequirementof10CFR70.51(e)(4)that i

activities associated with the physical inventory be 1

completed within 30 calendar days of the ending inventory,
the licensee is granted a 10-day extension (from October 16,
1990, to October 26,1990) for closing the Plant 11
(TRIGA Fabrication) physical inventory.

Your letter of October 11, 1990, contains information of a type described
in10CFR2.790(d). Such information is deemed to be connercial or
financial within the meaning of 10 CFR 9.17(a)(4) and shall be withheld from
public disclosure unless subject to the provisions.of 10 CFR 9.23. '

Sincerely.

Original Signed by
'

Theodore S. Short
Theodore S. Sherr, Chief
Domestic Safeguards Branch
Division of Safeguards

and Transportation, NMSS
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